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European Social Fund Provider Live Running Memo 

To:  European Social Fund 
        Providers 

From: DWP Work Programmes Division 

Memo Serial Number: 033 Date: 1 November 2013 

Subject: Revised European Social Fund (ESF) Support for Families with 
Multiple Problems Provider Guidance 

Action: For Information and action 
Timing: Immediate 

Background 

The purpose of this memo is to inform you that the ESF Support for Families 
with Multiple Problems Provider Guidance has been substantially revised to 
improve guidance on existing processes and to include guidance on agreed 
changes. The guidance has also been transferred to the GOV.UK website 
which can either be reached from the DWP website 
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/supplying-dwp/what-we-buy/welfare-to-work-
services/provider-guidance/ or directly from the GOV.UK site 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/provider-guidance-esf-for-
families-with-multiple-problems 

Summary and Action 

Please ensure that with immediate effect the revised ESF Support for 
Families with Multiple Problems Provider Guidance is used by you and all of 
your subcontractors. 

Further Information Contact Details  

All enquires on the subject of this Memo should be raised with your 
Performance Manager in the first instance; they will endeavour to provide you 
with an answer as soon as possible.  

Regards  

ESF Provision Policy Team 
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